
COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

 
The Board of County Commissioners meets the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month in the Columbia County
School Board Administrative Complex Auditorium, 372 West Duval Street, Lake City, Florida 32055.
The first meeting of every month is at 9:30AM while the second meeting of every month takes place at 5:30PM.
 All agenda items are due in the Board’s office one week prior to the meeting date.

 
1. Nature and purpose of agenda item:

 
2. Recommended Motion/Action:

 
3. Fiscal impact on current budget.

This item has no effect on the current budget.

  

Today's Date: 2/9/2026 Meeting Date: 2/19/2026

Department: BCC Administration

Presentation by Troy Roberts, Suwannee River Water Management District about the Water First North Florida
project

Presentation
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David Kraus

From: Tyler Winburn <Tyler.Winburn@srwmd.org>
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 11:27 AM
To: David Kraus
Subject: Water First North Florida 

 

External Sender - From: (Tyler Winburn 
<Tyler.Winburn@srwmd.org>)  
This message came from outside your organization.  

   

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in 
unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or clicking links.  

Mr. Kraus, 

North Florida has reached an important crossroads for protecting the long-term viability of the natural 
water resources that make our region unique and serve as our primary source of water supply. A 
comprehensive, sustainable solution is needed to recharge our aquifer, restore our springs and river 
flows, and ensure our region’s sustainable water supply. 

Water First North Florida is the most effective and cost-efficient solution to protect our natural water 
systems and support our long-term water supply. 

There has been significant misinformation about Water First North Florida presented as fact – notably 
that this project utilizes wastewater – and we would like to provide you with accurate information about 
the project and answer any questions you may have. 

We are willing to attend any upcoming commission meetings to discuss Water First North Florida and 
secure your support as it continues to develop. 

Below is a link to the Water First North Florida Website. 

Water First North Florida | Protecting Springs & Rivers Through Aquifer Recharge 

Thank you, 

 
Tyler Winburn 
Legislative and Government Affairs Coordinator 
Suwannee River Water Management District 
9225 CR 49, Live Oak, FL 32060 
386.362.1001 (Main Office) 
386.647.3123 (Direct Dial) 
386.249.0645 (Cell Phone) 
Tyler.Winburn@srwmd.org 
www.mysuwanneeriver.com 
Let us know how we’re doing:  Contact Us 
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All E-mail sent to and from this address may be public records. The Suwannee River Water Management 
District does not allow use of the District E-mail system and other equipment for non-business related 
purposes. 
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